SEEPZ SEZ AUTHORITY

No.: SEEPZ SEZ/ESTATE/IP/27/2021-22/01

Responses to Pre-Bid Queries

Date: 18/08/2022

Tender Title: Engagement of Contractor for Clearance/ Disposal/ Removal of Investment Powder Waste from SEEPZ- SEZ

premises.

Tender Reference No.: SEEPZ SEZ/ESTATE/IP/27/2021-22

Tender ID: 2022_SEEPZ_702168_1

Clau
P
SN Nige sNeo Original Clause Text Query / Suggestion Response from SEEPZ
1 10 12 Financial Quote
The Bidder shall make its financial offer in INR
only net of GST and all other taxes and duties
payable on the services if the contract is
awarded, as specified in the BDS
2 15 25 Evaluation of Bids

L




(b)

The evaluation of financial proposal will include
and take into account the GST payable on the
services if the contract is awarded to the Bidder.
The bidder required to include all applicable
taxes in its price proposal. SEEPZ SEZ Authority
will not be liable to pay any amount in addition
to the quoted amount towards taxes.

With reference to these all 4
clauses given in the tender
form, it has been confirmed
in the Pre-Bid that the
Bidder's quoted rates are
inclusive all taxes and duties
as applicable.
No any additional amount
payable to SEEPZ by the

Please note that the rate shall
be inclusive of custom duty
i.e. the service provider
need not pay any additional
amount to the SEEPZ SEZ
Authority towards custom
duty

17 ITB | Bidder shall have fulfilled his obligation to pay | Successful Bidder on account
4 (b) | such of the tax payable to the Central | of GST, Custom Duty or any
(ii) Government or the State Government or any | other taxes applicable.
Iesal Sttty Please confirm the same.
38 1.7 Taxes and Duties
The Service Provider and their Personnel shall
pay such taxes, duties, fees and other
impositions as may be levied under the
Applicable Law, the amount of which is deemed
to have been included in the Accepted Rate.
11 16 Sealing, Marking and Submission of Bids

a) Bidders shall submit their bids online and
also by post or by hand or drop in the box
earmarked by the SEEPZ SEZ authority in its
office. The technical and financial bids must be
sealed in separate envelopes and then enclosed
together in a larger envelope. Each envelope

a) Is submission of this
tender is online only or not?

a) The bid shall be submitted
online only on CPPP portal
ie.
https://eprocure.gov.in/ep




shall bear the following details:

Tender ID / Bid Ref. No. and Tender Title
(subject matter of procurement);

Complete postal address of the Procuring Entity
(SEEPZ SEZ Authority);

Name and complete address along with the

mobile, telephone number and email address
of the Bidder

A Warning 'not to open before the time and
date for bid opening' as indicated in the
Bidding documents

b) Are you will accept this
tender offline also.

c) Is required to submit
tender online & offline both?

Please confirm the same.

rocure/app

b) No. Offline tenders shall
not be accepted in any
circumstances.

c) Only online submission of
tenders shall be accepted.

17

ITB
1 (C)

The intended completion date for one-time of
the Investment Powder Waste is 45 days from
commencement of the Contract

Subsequently, the bidder remove the waste on
a Monthly basis generally in the first week of
every month from the designated place in the
SEEPZ-SEZ campus and in no case later been 8
days from issuance of formal intimation by the
SEEPZ-SEZ Authority

45 day's time period is too
much short to remove
approx quantity 2100 Mts,
please extend time period
upto 90 Days.

Is 1st Week's time period can
be extend if fails to remove
due to any unavoidable
reason? :

The timeline is fixed for the
estimated quantity of
investment powder
considering normal working
conditions. In case of any
practical challenges faced
during removal of the
investment powder which are
beyond the control of the
service provider, the service
provider may seek employer’s
approval for timeline
extension. The  employer
reserves the right to grant orj

o~




deny such extension.

18 ITB | In addition to the documents prescribed in ITB, | This plan can be submitted | The draft work plan shall be
11(a | bidders shall also submit a draft work plan for | by Successful bidder only | submitted by all  the
) one-time removal and disposal of the | before starting of work or it's | prospective  bidders along
investment powder waste (approx. 2100 MT). | require to submit by each | with the bid documents.
This plan should include key tasks, | bidder with their bid. )
; s ; . The work plan shall comprise
corresponding timelines, details regarding e :
s Please confirm. of logistical details and
environmental safeguards and names of o
] _ proposed timeline.
designated person in-charge.
24 2 (1) | Qualification Requirements No change in the RFB clause.
Bidd hall submit
Bidder must be a valid legal entity registered e e
) y N documents as stipulated in
with appropriate Government Authority in the the RFB
form of a firm/company/LLP and must be in i
existence for at least 5 years (i.e. since FY 2016~
17)
24 2 (3) | Qualification Requirements

Bidder must have an average annual turnover
of at least Rs.20 Lakh during past 3 Financial
years (FY 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21) of
which turnover from service of similar nature
should amount to at least Rs.20 Lakh during
any one of the last 5 (Five) Financial Years.

Services of similar nature include removal of
Investment Powder Waste, Drain Cleaning,

To comply this clause, please
allow to submit Latest
Networth Certificate.

Please confirm the same.

bt




Garbage Disposal, Hazardous Waste disposal
wherein the aspect of metal recovery (precious
metals) is also incorporated.

10

25

2 (4)

Qualification Requirements

Bidder must have experience of at least 2
completed contracts, each amounting to not
less than Rs.10 Lakh, with similar scope of work
for a government client.

Ongoing contracts where at least 70% of the
contract has been completed (in terms of either
scope of work or payments) shall also be
considered in lieu of completed assignments.

11

25

2 (6)

Qualification Requirements

Bidder should have liquid assets and/or credit
facilities, net of other contractual commitments
and exclusive of any advance payments which
may be made under the Contract, amounting
to at least Rs. 5 Lakh.

This means that bidder must have dedicated
cash/credit availability of Rs. 5 lakh to be able
to make payments under this contract. Any
advances paid by other clients and amounts
committed towards other contracts need to be
subtracted while calculating net cash/credit
availability.

beeo




12

25

2 (8)

Qualification Requirements

Bidder must have at least 10 persons on roll
and must be registered with ESIC and EPFO.

Self-certification regarding availability of
manpower along with ESIC EPFO
registration details.

and

As require to run this
contract, require employees
more than 10, so comply this
clause must be compulsory
to submit 6 Month's paid

Challans  with  Electronic
Challan-Cum-Return  (ECR)
for EPF &  Monthly

Contribution Details for ESIC
to verify statutory clearance.

Bidder must have at least 20
persons on roll and must be
registered with ESIC.

The bidders shall submit
recent 1 year's paid Chalans
with Electronic Chalan-Cum-
Return - (ECR) for EPF &
Monthly Contribution Details
for ESIC to verify statutory
clearance.

Kindly refer to the
corrigendum issued in this
regard.

E& s
Development*Commissioner

SEERZ, SEZ




